‘United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Ropwef District Office
P. 0. Box 1397
Roswall, New Maxico 85201

December 12, 1984 RECEIVED

Inexco 0il Co.

Attn: les Tacconi |
211 Highland Crogs, Suite}
Bouston, IX 77073

Gentleman:_ . - . ————— = - —
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Yoor epplication of December 7, 1984, filed with the BLX requests the
designation of the Foggine Draw Esit are, embracing 30,0259.85 acres, more or
less, Chsves County, Eew Xexico, as logically gubject to exploratiom srd
develcpnent under the wnitizstion proviaioms of the Eineral Leassing Act as
emended, fer all formationms.

Pursusnt to unit plan regulations 43 CER 3180, the lapd requested as outlinad
on your plat marked "Abo Sand Study, Chaves Cousty, Kew ¥exico,” is hereby
decignated &6 a logical unit ares for all formations.

The umit zgreesent subeitted for the ares designated should provide for & well
to test the Abo Formation, or to s depth of 3600 feet. Tour proposed use of
the Form of Lgreemsnt for Unproved Areas will be sccepted with the
modifications requested in your spplicatiom.

If conditioms ere such that Zurther modification of ssid standerd form is
deemed necepsary, three copies of the propesed modificetions with eppropriate
justificetion must be submitted to this office for prelicicery approval.

In the ebsemce of eny cther type of land requizing gpeciel provieions or anmy
objections mot now spparent, & duly executed agreerent identical with gaid
forn, modified am outlined gbove, will be approved if cubmitted in approvable
gtetus xithin a ressonsble period of time. However, notice is hereby given
thbat the right ie reserved to deny approval of any ezecuted sgreemeats
gabzittd, waich in cur opiniom, does mot have the Iwll commitment of
cufficient lzods to afford effective control of operations in the unit ares.

Vhen the executed sgreement is transmitted to the BIM for approval, include
the latest status of a1l screege. In preparation of Exzhibiss A" and "BY,

follow closely the format of the sacple exhibits attsched to the repriat of
the aforemantioned forum.
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Ingsxuch as this agreemeunt iovolves g8tgte land, we are sending a copy of this
letter to the Comaissiomer of Fublic Lendg. Plesse contact the State of Rew

Werico before soliciting joiwders regerdless of prior contacts or clearances
froa the State.

Sincerely yours,

gytxé atprirea itz
istrict Manager




